Peltier, Hannah

From: Observer Accounting <accounting@ashleynewsobserver.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 4:44 PM

To: Peltier, Hannah

Subject: Re: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

Hi Hannah,

It did run today (5/27/15), and the proof of publication went out to Kaiser today as well.

Thanks,
Whitney

Ashley News Observer
106 E Second Ave.
P.O. Box 798

Crossett, AR 71635

(870) 364-5186

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message contains information that may be confidential and is intended only for the use
of the individual or Ashley County Publishing Co., Inc. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail, fax or phone and destroy any copies, electronic,
paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.

Unless otherwise stated, views and opinions are those of the sender. Ashley County Publishing Co., Inc. accepts no
liability resulting from the use of this email or attachments, nor warrants the integrity of this email nor that it is free of
errors or viruses.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Peltier, Hannah" <peltier@adeq.state.ar.us>

To: "Observer Accounting" <accounting@ashleynewsobserver.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 11:01 AM

Subject: RE: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

| meant it run on 5/27/2015. Sorry about the confusion. Thanks!

From: Peltier, Hannah

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 10:50 AM

To: 'Observer Accounting'

Subject: RE: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

Whitney,

| spoke with Barney this morning about rerunning the correct notice for Georgia Pacific in tomorrow's paper. Will you
please email me back confirming this will run on 5/26/2015, so | can have a written confirmation from you? Thank you!



Hannah Peltier
Water Division
501-682-0613

From: Observer Accounting [mailto:accounting@ashleynewsobserver.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Peltier, Hannah

Subject: Re: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

Hannah,

I'm so sorry, but the original notice you sent is the one that made it in the paper today, not the one with the date
correction. I'm not sure what that will do on your end, but let me know what you need from me here.

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 9:16 AM

Subject: RE: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

Great, thanks for your help!

From: Observer Accounting [mailto:accounting@ashleynewsobserver.com]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Peltier, Hannah

Subject: Re: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

Hi Hannah,

We got the updated notice and will have it in the paper Wednesday.
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Thanks for checking back,
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

From: "Observer Ads" <ads@ashleynewsobserver.com>

To: <accounting@ashleynewsobserver.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 8:31 AM

Subject: Fwd: Application PN for NPDES Permit AR0001210

>
> Ashley News Observer

> 106 E Second Ave.

> P.0. Box 798

> Crossett, AR 71635

>

> (870) 364-5186

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message contains information that may be
> confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or

> Ashley County Publishing Co., Inc. If you are not the intended

> recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

> distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

> If you have received this communication in error, please immediately

> notify us by return e-mail, fax or phone and destroy any copies,

> electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.
>

> Unless otherwise stated, views and opinions are those of the sender.

> Ashley County Publishing Co., Inc. accepts no liability resulting from

> the use of this email or attachments, nor warrants the integrity of

> this email nor that it is free of errors or viruses.

>

> Begin forwarded message:

>

> From: "Peltier, Hannah" <peltier@adeq.state.ar.us>



